
TO:  Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council 

FROM:  Liza Tamura, City Clerk 

MEETING:  City Council Regular Meeting, May 21, 2024 

SUBJECT:  Agenda Item No. 14 – Consideration of Declaring Parking and Public Improvements 
Commission Member-At-Large Seat No. 1 (Kirschenbaum) Vacant and Appoint from the List 
of Interested Applicants from the Recent Annual Boards and Commissions Interview and 
Appointment Process 

DATE:  May 20, 2024 

SUPPLEMENTAL ATTACHMENT
• Resignation Letter - Kirschenbaum

SUPPLEMENTAL
CITY OF MANHATTAN BEACH
1400 Highland Avenue Manhattan Beach, CA 90266 
www.manhattanbeach.gov • (310) 802-5000



Alien Kirschenbaum
2404 John Street

Manhattan Beach, California 90266
310-546-6778

allen.kirschenbaum@gmail.com

May 19,2024

Ms. Liza Tamura

City Clerk
City of Manhattan Beach
1400 Highland Avenue
Manhattan Beach, CA 90266
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Dear Ms. Tamura:

Due to my having 4 absences in the most recent fiscal year, I am required to
resign from the Parking and Public Improvement Commission. It was my
honor to serve on the commission, and wish that the rules requiring in
person instead of Zoom attendance were changed.

Sincerely,

A-
Enc.


